SANTA FE (508 623-2783

P.0.Box 1136
J EXPLORATION COMPANY RosweLL, NEW MEXICO 88202

April 22, 1992

Bureau of Land Management
P. O. Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1157

Attention: Ms. Kathy Haston

Re: Jack A-21 #1
Section 21, T24S, R37E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dea» Ms. Hastonr:

This letter will confirm our telephone conversation of this
date.

As we discussed, Santa Fe Exploration company has not agreed
to take over operations on the referenced well, and certainly do
not wish to be named operator with an effective of either December
1, 1986 or May 1, 1991.

Santa Fe Exploration has in hand an assignment from Conoco
which transfers this well to us, but unless we can agree on an
effective date, Santa Fe will not execute said assignment.

Also, at such time as this well is transferred to santa Fe,
we will file the appropriate change of operator forms and will not
accept any others except those filed by us.

I hope this clarifies our conversation, but if not, please
feel free to call nme.

Sincerely,

Janet A. Royal

/jar

cc: Conoco Inc.
Attn: Mr. M.J. Johnson
10 Desta Drive, Suite 100w
Midland, TX 79705-=4500



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Rl HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING September 25, 1992 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
GOVERNDR (505) 3936161

Santa Fe Exploration Company
P.0. Box 1136
Roswell, NM 88202-1136

RE: Jack A-21 Well #1
Unit M, Sec. 21, T24S, R37E
Jalmat Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

This is our second letter concerning the need for Santa Fe Exploration to
file a change of operator from Conoco Inc. to Santa Fe Explroation Company.
We were advised by way of a sundry notice from Conoco that thier interest

in this well had been assigned to Santa Fe Exploration effective May 1, 1992.

0il Conservation Division policy requires the new operator to file a change
of operator on Form C-104 before the change is effective.

Very truly yours,

NSERVAT ION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |

ed

cc: Jerry Hoover
Conoco Inc.
10 Desta Drive, Suite 100 West
Midland, TX 79705
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATLIRAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

April 9, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (5051 393-6161

Santa Fe Exploration Company
P.0. Box 1136
Roswell, NM 88202-1136
Re: Jack A-21 Well #1
Unit M, Sec. 21, T24S, R37E
Jalmat Gas
Gentlemen:

We have been advised by Conoco Inc. that they have assigned their
interest in the above-referenced well to Santa Fe Exploration.

Please file Form C-104 for a change of operator for this well.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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SANTA FE

EXPLORATION COMPANY

(505) 623-2733
P.0O.Box 1136
ROSWELL, NEw MEXICO 88202

September 29, 1992

0il Conservation Division
Hobbs District Office
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Attention: Mr.

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Jerry Sexton, Supervisor

Re: Jack A-21 Well #1
Unit M, Sec. 21, T24S, R37E
Jalmat Gas Pool

Santa Fe Exploration Company is in receipt of your letter dated
September 25, 1992, wherein you request Santa Fe to file a Form
C-104 for change of operator on the referenced well.

Contrary to the sundry notice filed by Conoco, this interest

was never assigned to Santa Fe.

Conoco, they proposed to assign t

December 1, 1986.

In our last correspondence with
his interest to Santa Fe effective
Rather than attempt to make final settlement over

a 5-6 year period of operating costs, revenue and taxes, Santa Fe

declined based on this effective date.

As we explained to Conoco

at that time, Santa Fe would be willing to take over this interest
under an assignment with a current effective date.

Santa Fe confronted a similar situation in regard to this same
well with the Bureau of Land Management earlier this year, and I have
enclosed a copy of our response to the BLM dated April 22, 1992.

If we can help to further clarify this misunderstanding, please

let me know.

RCG/jar

Encls.

cc: Conoco, Inc.
Attn: Mr. M. J. Johnson
10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W
Midland, Texas 79705-4500

’MSiﬁgfrely,‘
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ichard C. Gilliland

Petroleum Engineer

Conoco, Inc.

Attn: Mr. Jerry Hoover

10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W
Midland, Texas 79705-4500



